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TO: ACTING MUNICIPAL MANAGER 1992 June 09
FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE FILE: P81-1
SUBJECT: FINANCIAL INFORMATION ACT - STATEMENTS

PURPOSE: To present the 1991 Schedule of Wages and Payments.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT this report be received for information purposes.
REPORT

The Financial Information Act requires municipalities to annually publish
statements that contain the following information:

« the total remuneration paid to each employee earning
more than $5,000 and the total amount paid for his

expenses;

+ @ consolidated total of all remuneration paid to all
other employees;

- the total amount paid to each supplier of goods or
services that exceeds $5,000; and

«+ & consolidated total of all other payments made to
suppliers of goods or services.

A copy of the statements for 1991 was distributed to members of Council
along with the agenda.

Copies of the statements are sold to the public. The fee is $5.00 as
prescribed by Order in Council.

Submitted for the information of Council.
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